
CITY OF TAMPA 

GENERAL EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA PACKAGE 



 
 

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 • (813) 274-7850 • Fax: (813) 274-7289 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

TUESDAY – NOVEMBER 19, 2019 – 1:30 P.M. 
 
Trustees: Ernest Carrera - Chairman; Stephen Hill – Vice Chairman; Steve Kenny - 

Trustee; Dennis Rogero – Trustee; Elizabeth Mackie – Trustee; Andy 
Waitman – Trustee 

Supporting Staff: Dana Blydenburgh - GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording Secretary; 
Justin Vaske - Assistant City Attorney and Board Attorney; Lee Huffstutler 
– Chief Accountant; Terrie Williams - Accounting Operations Manager; 
Viola Dawson – Office Support Specialist III 

Consultants:  Jason Pulos and Elizabeth Sanborn - Asset Consulting Group (ACG); Brad 
Heinrichs – Foster & Foster 

Location: City of Tampa, Fire & Police Pension Fund, Board Meeting Room, 3001 N. 
Boulevard, Tampa, Florida 33603 

Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the Board of Trustees with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will 
need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to hire a court reporter to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  In accordance with 
the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with disabilities needing special accommodations 
to participate in this meeting should contact the General Employees’ Retirement Fund at least 48 hours prior to the date of the 
meeting. 

Page Numbers 

I. Pledge of Allegiance  

II. Roll Call  

III. Public Comments – Ten (10) Minutes Total – Three (3) Minutes per Speaker  

IV. Approval of Minutes (Motion)  ........................................................................................... 4 - 8 
Minutes for Regular Board Meeting on October 15, 2019 

V. Annual Election (Motion) ...........................................................................................Discussion  
1) 2019 Annual Election – Vice Chairman 
2) 2019 Annual Election – Chairman 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 42



General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 • (813) 274-7850 • Fax: (813) 274-7289 

Page Numbers 

VI. Real Estate Manager Presentations ........................................................................... Handouts 
1) Blackstone

Gary Lin, Managing Director
2) UBS

Maria Bascetta, Executive Director

VII. Disability Retirement Hearing (Motion) ..................................................................... Handouts 
Robert Arnold Jr 

VIII. Disability Retirement Audit .......................................................................................Handouts 
1) William F. Ernst
2) Craig Quinn
3) Kristin Berry Hahn

IX. Staff Report
1) Portfolio Performance Review – October 2019 ........................................................... 9 – 14 
2) Portfolio Performance Review – Q3 2019 .............................................................. Handout 
3) Asset Allocation Valuations ......................................................................................... 15-21 
4) November 2019 Liquidity Needs (Motion) ................................................................ 22 - 23 
5) Investment Policy Statement .................................................................................. Handout 
6) International Investment Manager Search ...........................................................Discussion 
7) Updates from Dana Blydenburgh

a. Proposed Change to Valuation Date ..................................................................... 24 
b. Trustee Appointment (Motion) ..................................................................... 25 - 26 
c. Public Pension Standards Award .......................................................................... 27 
d. Pension Verification Questionnaire Update .............................................Discussion 
e. Pension Administration Software Update ................................................Discussion 
f. Venue Update ...........................................................................................Discussion 
g. Plaques and Nameplates ..........................................................................Discussion 
h. Get Well Card – Derwin Bright ..................................................................Discussion 

X. Consent Agenda – Receive & File all documents (motion)
Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:
Longevity Retirement, Deferred Retirements, DROP Applications, Survivor Allowances,
Estate Payments, Death Benefit Payments  ........................................................................... 28 

Quarterly Invoices: 
1) Dodge & Cox – Q3 2019 - #50684 - $73,753.39................................................................ 29 
2) Loomis Sayles – Q2 2019 - #200724 - $102,617.99 .......................................................... 30 
3)   Loomis Sayles – Q3 2019 - #202981 - $205,335.44 .......................................................... 31 

Page 2 of 42



General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 • (813) 274-7850 • Fax: (813) 274-7289 

 Page Numbers 

4) Northern Trust – Q3 2019 - #831415131783 - $36,814.59 .............................................. 32 
5) Taplin, Canida & Habacht – Q3 2019 - $36,501.00 ........................................................... 33 

Auto-Deducted: 
1) Brandywine Global – Q3 2019 - #19198 - $71,015.04 ...................................................... 34 
2) Marathon-London – Q3 2019 - $21,251.00 ...................................................................... 35 
3) UBS Trumbull Property Fund - $94,451.63 ....................................................................... 36 

Miscellaneous Invoices: 
1) Advent Health – #2463184801-20191001 - $1,740.00 (Ballew/Harrington) ................... 37 
2) CCS Marketing - #116279 - $468.78 ................................................................................. 38 
3) FordHarrison - #011061.0026 - $3,499.55 (Williams) ...................................................... 39 
4) FPPTA Trustee School - $251.72 (Hill) ............................................................................... 40 
5) Notarization - $115.90 (Greene) ....................................................................................... 41 
6) Workhealth Occupational Medicine - $900.00 (Welch) ................................................... 42 

Upcoming Meeting Schedule 
Tuesday, December 17, 2019 – 1:30 p.m. – Regular Board Meeting 

City of Tampa 
Fire & Police Pension Fund 

3001 N. Boulevard 
Board Meeting Room 
Tampa, Florida 33603 

Upcoming Topics for Regular December Board Meeting 
Monthly Investment Performance Report 

Liquidity Needs 
DROP Rate of Return Calculations 

Private Equity Education 
Annual Planner 

Upcoming Retirement Conferences 

Florida Public Pension Trustees Association (FPPTA) 
Winter Trustee School 
January 26 – 29, 2020 

Hyatt Orlando, Orlando, Florida 

Page 3 of 42



 

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 • (813) 274-7850 • Fax: (813) 274-7289 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY – OCTOBER 15, 2019 – 1:30 P.M.  

Support Staff:  Dana Blydenburgh, GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording Secretary; Justin Vaske, 
Assistant City Attorney and Board Attorney; Anais Rodriguez, Accounting Tech I. 
 
Consultants to Board:  Elizabeth Sanborn and Jason Pulos - Asset Consulting Group (ACG). 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chairman Carrera led the pledge of allegiance, followed by an invocation. 
 
II. ROLL CALL 

Mr. Carrera, Chairman, presiding, brought the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m.   
 
Board Members Present:  Ernest Carrera, Chairman; Stephen Hill, Vice-Chairman; Steve Kenny, Trustee; 
Andy Waitman, Trustee; and Dennis Rogero, Trustee.  
 
Board Members Absent:  Elizabeth Mackie, Trustee. 
 
III. PUBLIC COMMENTS- Ten (10) Minutes Total – Three (3) Minutes per Speaker 
 
None presented. 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Carrera requested the Board approve the minutes from the September 17, 2019 meeting.  

MOTION: (Kenny/Waitman) Steve Kenny made motion to approve the Minutes from September 17, 
2019.  Andy Waitman seconded motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
V. STAFF REPORT 

1) Portfolio Performance Review – September 2019 
ACG reviewed the monthly performance report for the period ending 9/30/19. 

 As of September 30, 2019, the total fund value stood at approximately $707.9 million.  Year-to-date 
through September 30, 2019, the Fund is up 11.67% gross of fees, while the Policy Index is up 12.43% 
for the same period.  Over the five-year period ending September 30, 2019, the Fund is up 6.32% 
gross of fees annualized compared to the policy index of 6.36% for the same time period.  On a ten-
year basis, the portfolios are up 8.37% versus 8.12% for the policy index. 

  

 

Page 4 of 42Page 4 of 42Page 4 of 42



 

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 • (813) 274-7850 • Fax: (813) 274-7289 
 

2) Asset Allocation Review 
ACG presented an update to the Asset Allocation study provided earlier in the year.  The 
analysis focuses on the four alternative asset allocations that utilize asset classes now 
allowed under Florida statutes.  The addition of new asset classes offers the possibility of 
diversified sources of return, while improving the risk/return profile of the portfolio.  Moving 
more assets into less liquid options is attractive also, both through the use of Private Equity 
and an increased allocation to Real Estate.  ACG recommends that within the Fixed Income, 
the Board consider eliminating indexed exposure with SSgA, and swapping out Brandywine 
in exchange for a true Core Plus or Multisector manager.  Additionally, they recommend 
adding exposure to a Liquid Absolute Return manager to further diversify this broad asset 
class.  Ms. Sanborn stated that developing a strategy to begin a Private Equity investment 
program, with a 10% target to this asset class in mind, and expanding the Real Estate 
portfolio allocation from 10% to 15% by adding investment with a more aggressive 
opportunistic Real Estate manager, is critical in the pursuit to attain the Plan’s assumed rate 
of return. 
 
MOTION: (Rogero/Hill) Dennis Rogero made motion that the Board adopt the recommended asset 
allocation analysis as presented by ACG.  Stephen Hill seconded motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 Ms. Sanborn commented on recent press relating to Fisher Investments.  She stated that comments 
made by Mr. Fisher were perceived as offensive by some, however, they do not have a direct impact 
on Fisher’s investment philosophy & investment thesis.  Some pension plans have decided to replace 
Fisher Investments based on the negative press. 

MOTION: (Rogero/Hill) Dennis Rogero made motion that the Board review three international 
investment managers via analysis performed by ACG.  Stephen Hill seconded motion.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 
  
3) October 2019 Liquidity Needs & Rebalancing Analysis 
To meet liquidity needs for the month of October, ACG recommended the liquidation of $1.8 
million from the Fixed Income space, taking $900,000 from SSgA and $900,000 from Taplin, 
Canida and Habacht. 
 
MOTION: (Kenny/Waitman) Steve Kenny made motion to approve the liquidity needs as proposed.  
Andy Waitman seconded motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Mr. Hill stated that he found his recent FPPTA School education rewarding.  There was a session 
relating to the LeRoy Collins Report issued on the health of local pension systems.  Mr. Hill asked 
if the GE Pension Plan is A-rated.  Mr. Pulos of ACG researched and found that the GE Pension is 
rated as an A plan.  Discussion ensued on the nature of the report and how legislators may use 
the results of the study. 

Page 5 of 42Page 5 of 42Page 5 of 42



 

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 • (813) 274-7850 • Fax: (813) 274-7289 
 

4) Plan Compliance Report – Pension Verification Questionnaire 

Ms. Blydenburgh reported that beginning in April 2019, through present, the GE Pension office has 
followed procedures governing Plan compliance relating to the 2,070 retirees currently receiving a 
pension benefit from the City of Tampa GE Pension Plan.  A Pension Verification Questionnaire (PVQ) was 
sent via postal mailing in three separate passes, requesting compliance with details contained within the 
Questionnaire.  Of the total 2,070 retirees contacted, to date, 145 have not yet responded.  This 
represents monthly benefit payments of $94,830.  Per the instructions below pictured from the Final 
Notice, the intended outcome is to hold the October pension benefit checks for those retirees not in 
compliance.  With the proper controls followed, the pension benefit payment will be released once the 
retired member provides the completed Questionnaire.  

POLICY EXCERPT 

The Fund will conduct a biennial audit of all retirees and beneficiaries (i.e. anyone receiving an ongoing 
monthly pension benefit payment) by requiring them to complete a Pension Verification Questionnaire. 
The questionnaire is utilized to ensure that only eligible persons are receiving pension plan benefits in 
accordance with the retirement law.   

PVQ FINAL NOTICE EXCERPT 

“Please find enclosed the Biennial Pension Verification Questionnaire form. This was mailed to the address 
on file in our system in April and August with a deadline for each letter. At the time of this mailing, your 
form has not been received in our office and this is the final request.  

If this form is not received by September 30, 2019, we will begin to hold your check in our office for pick-
up effective with your October payment. There are no exceptions in receiving or completion by a notary 
and calls to provide information is not acceptable. If you are unable to complete the form yourself, you 
must have a Power of Attorney on file for an agent to complete for you. If we do not have a Power of 
Attorney on file, you may send a Power of Attorney with all pages, in order to accept the signature of your 
agent. 

The General Employees’ Retirement Fund office provides a notary Monday-Friday between the hours of 
8 a.m.- 4 p.m. without an appointment. If this is received prior to the deadline, your check will be sent as 
it is regularly provided.” 

5) Board Meeting Requirements 

Ms. Blydenburgh and Mr. Vaske led a discussion on developing a policy to allow certain administrative 
and routine actions to be delegated to the GE Pension Supervisor.  An example is the monthly liquidity 
requirements necessary to pay pension benefits.  Staff will provide detailed documentation for Board 
consideration. 

 

 

Page 6 of 42Page 6 of 42Page 6 of 42



 

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 • (813) 274-7850 • Fax: (813) 274-7289 
 

6) Meeting Venue 
The Board discussed possible meeting locations for future use.  The desire is to have a 
permanent meeting location.  This item continues to be under investigation. 

7) Trustee Re-appointment 
Mr. Stephen Hill was re-appointed to a three-year term beginning August 18, 2019 to August 
17, 2022. 

8) Trustee Election Results 
Ms. Billie Jo Slatton submitted the Petition for Candidacy.  Mr. Vaske will review for accuracy.  
The Board is expected to accept, and approve, at the November board meeting. 

9) 2020 Conference Review 
A list of calendar year 2020 educational opportunities and conferences were provided for the 
Board’s review. 

 
VI. CONSENT AGENDA – RECEIVE & FILE ALL DOCUMENTS (MOTION) 

Ms. Blydenburgh advised that the Consent Agenda has been reviewed and the items listed are true, 
correct, and have been found to be accurate.  

Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:  
Early Longevity Retirement, Deferred Retirements, DROP Application, DROP Exits, Disability 
Retirement, Survivor Allowances, Estate Payments, Death Benefit Payment 
 
Quarterly Invoices: 
1) Asset Consulting Group – Q3 2019 - #9243 - $32,500.00 
2) Clarivest Asset Management – Q3 2019 - $39,164.74 
3) LMCG Investments – Q3 2019 - $34,211.46 

 
Miscellaneous Invoices: 
1) Ford Harrison - # 767759 - $425.00 
2) Foster & Foster - # 14660 - $10,300.00 

MOTION: (Hill/Kenny) Steven Hill made motion to approve the Consent Agenda and to Receive & File 
all Documents. Stephen Kenny seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED. 

Trustee Waitman inquired on the possibility of providing an insurance component to the pension 
program.  He remarked that he would like to instruct Staff to further investigate. 

  

Page 7 of 42Page 7 of 42Page 7 of 42



 

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 • (813) 274-7850 • Fax: (813) 274-7289 
 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, Chairman Carrera adjourned the meeting at 3:37 p.m. and advised the 
Board that the next meeting would be held on Tuesday, November 19, 2019 at the Fire & Police Pension 
Fund, Board Meeting Conference Room, 3001 N. Boulevard Tampa, FL 33603.  
 
 

 
 

BOARD CHAIRMAN – Ernest Carrera 
 
 
  

GE PENSION PLAN SUPERVISOR & RECORDING 
SECRETARY – Dana Blydenburgh 

 
 

Page 8 of 42Page 8 of 42Page 8 of 42



 Preliminary

Asset Class

Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)

Target
Allocation

(%)

Over/
Under

(%)
Total Portfolio 718,265 100.00 100.00
Equity 443,948 61.81 60.00 1.81 55.00 65.00

     US Large Cap Equity 180,409 25.12 25.00 0.12 20.00 30.00
     US Small Cap Equity 74,537 10.38 10.00 0.38 7.00 13.00
     Int'l Developed Markets Equity 153,420 21.36 20.00 1.36 17.00 23.00
     Emerging Markets Equity 35,583 4.95 5.00 -0.05 3.00 7.00

Fixed Income 207,654 28.91 30.00 -1.09 23.00 37.00

Real Assets 67,645 9.42 10.00 -0.58 7.00 13.00

     Core Real Estate 44,325 6.17 7.00 -0.83 5.00 12.00
     Opportunistic Real Estate 23,320 3.25 3.00 0.25 1.00 5.00

Cash and Equivalents (982) -0.14 0.00 -0.14

Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)
FYTD
(%)

YTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Since
Inception

(%)

Total Portfolio (07/85) 718,265 100.00 2.03 13.94 11.00 9.37 6.50 8.76 8.57
Policy Index 1 1.82 14.59 11.31 8.83 6.42 8.47 --

1

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
For the Periods Ending October 31, 2019

Gross of Fees

Range
Min - Max

(%)

The Policy Index consists of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 20% MSCI EAFE, 25% Russell 1000, 10% Russell 2000, 5% MSCI Emerging Markets, and 10% NFI ODCE net. Prior to July 2017, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 20% 
MSCI EAFE, 25% Russell 1000, 10% Russell 2000, 5% MSCI Emerging Markets, 5% NFI ODCE net and 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE. Prior to June 2014, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 18% MSCI EAFE, 29% Russell 1000, 
7% Russell 2000, 3% MSCI EAFE SMID NetDiv, 3% MSCI Emerging Markets, 5% NFI ODCE net and 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE.  Prior to August 2009, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 18% MSCI EAFE, 32% Russell 1000, 
8% Russell 2000, 3.5% MSCI EAFE Small Cap, 3.5% MSCI Emerging Markets, and 5% NFI ODCE net. 

25
.1

2

10
.3

8

21
.3

6

4.
95

28
.9

1

6.
17

3.
25

-0
.1

4

25
.0

0

10
.0

0

20
.0

0

5.
00

30
.0

0

7.
00

3.
00

0.
00

-10.00

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

40.00

US Large Cap Equity US Small Cap Equity Int'l Developed Markets
Equity

Emerging Markets Equity Fixed Income Core Real Estate Opportunistic Real Estate Cash and Equivalents

Actual vs. Target Allocation (%)

Actual Allocation Target Allocation

 © 2019 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
1

Page 9 of 42Page 9 of 42Page 9 of 42



 Preliminary

Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)
FYTD
(%)

YTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Since
Inception

(%)

Total Portfolio (07/85) 718,265 100.00 2.03 13.94 11.00 9.37 6.50 8.76 8.57
Policy Index 1 1.82 14.59 11.31 8.83 6.42 8.47 --

US Large Cap Equity (04/02) 180,409 25.12 2.11 19.56 12.57 16.11 11.33 14.20 8.98
Russell 1000 2.12 23.09 14.15 14.73 10.55 13.72 8.05

US Small Cap Equity (01/99) 74,537 10.38 2.62 21.85 10.61 13.47 8.49 13.79 10.93
Russell 2000 2.63 17.18 4.90 10.96 7.37 12.27 7.92

Non US Equity  (03/03) 189,003 26.31 3.73 17.63 13.57 8.67 4.73 6.00 8.34
Non-US Equity Index 2 3.73 16.08 11.81 8.81 4.58 5.83 8.84

Fixed Income (10/84) 207,654 28.91 0.95 8.65 10.79 3.55 2.84 3.97 6.53
BloomBar US Aggregate 0.30 8.85 11.51 3.29 3.24 3.73 7.02

Real Assets (07/02) 67,645 9.42 0.00 -0.14 1.95 5.45 6.01 8.93 7.73
Real Assets Composite Index 3 0.00 3.08 4.65 6.47 6.84 9.67 --

Cash and Equivalents (06/93) (982) -0.14 0.17 1.96 2.31 1.65 1.11 0.66 2.82
US T-Bills 90 Day 0.19 2.01 2.40 1.60 1.02 0.56 2.59

1

2

3

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
For the Periods Ending October 31, 2019

Gross of Fees

The Policy Index consists of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 20% MSCI EAFE, 25% Russell 1000, 10% Russell 2000, 5% MSCI Emerging Markets, and 10% NFI ODCE net. Prior to July 2017, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 20% 
MSCI EAFE, 25% Russell 1000, 10% Russell 2000, 5% MSCI Emerging Markets, 5% NFI ODCE net and 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE. Prior to June 2014, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 18% MSCI EAFE, 29% Russell 1000, 
7% Russell 2000, 3% MSCI EAFE SMID NetDiv, 3% MSCI Emerging Markets, 5% NFI ODCE net and 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE.  Prior to August 2009, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 18% MSCI EAFE, 32% Russell 1000, 
8% Russell 2000, 3.5% MSCI EAFE Small Cap, 3.5% MSCI Emerging Markets, and 5% NFI ODCE net. 

The Non US Equity Index consists of 80% MSCI EAFE and 20% MSCI Emerging Markets Index. Prior to June 2014, the Non U.S. Equity Policy Index consisted of 75% MSCI EAFE, 12.5% MSCI EAFE SMID NetDiv, and 12.5% MSCI Emerging Markets Index.

The Real Assets Composite Index consists of 100% NFI ODCE net. Prior to July 2017, the Real Assets Composite Index consisted of 50% NFI ODCE net and 50% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE Index.

 © 2019 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
2

Page 10 of 42Page 10 of 42Page 10 of 42



 Preliminary

Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)
FYTD
(%)

YTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Since
Inception

(%)

US Large Cap Equity (04/02) 180,409 25.12 2.11 19.56 12.57 16.11 11.33 14.20 8.98
Russell 1000 2.12 23.09 14.15 14.73 10.55 13.72 8.05

   Loomis Sayles Large Cap Growth (08/18) 90,434 12.59 1.85 22.93 18.49 -- -- -- 9.95
Russell 1000 Growth 2.82 26.77 17.10 18.92 13.43 15.41 10.34

   Dodge & Cox Incorporated  (04/02) 89,974 12.53 2.37 16.26 6.90 12.58 9.07 12.96 8.68
Russell 1000 Value 1.40 19.46 11.21 10.51 7.61 11.96 7.38

US Small Cap Equity (01/99) 74,537 10.38 2.62 21.85 10.61 13.47 8.49 13.79 10.93
Russell 2000 2.63 17.18 4.90 10.96 7.37 12.27 7.92

   WTC SC 2000 (01/99) 36,967 5.15 2.19 23.70 13.31 15.34 10.63 16.40 11.58
Russell 2000 2.63 17.18 4.90 10.96 7.37 12.27 7.92

   ClariVest Asset Management (07/07) 18,719 2.61 3.77 19.71 7.61 14.49 9.58 14.83 7.19
Russell 2000 Growth 2.85 18.62 6.40 13.22 8.38 13.38 7.84

   LMCG Small Cap Value (07/16) 18,851 2.62 2.32 19.73 8.06 8.64 -- -- 8.72
Russell 2000 Value 2.42 15.55 3.22 8.60 6.24 11.08 9.38

Non US Equity (03/03) 189,003 26.31 3.73 17.63 13.57 8.67 4.73 6.00 8.34
Non-US Equity Index 2 3.73 16.08 11.81 8.81 4.58 5.83 8.84

Int'l Developed Markets Equity
   Marathon-London International Fund (08/15) 75,752 10.55 4.03 17.07 10.72 8.57 -- -- 4.32

MSCI EAFE NetDiv 3.59 16.86 11.04 8.48 4.31 5.41 3.79
MSCI EAFE Value 3.62 12.23 6.20 6.90 2.72 4.43 2.42

   Fisher Investments (07/03) 77,668 10.81 3.55 19.82 13.49 9.67 5.61 6.88 8.01
MSCI EAFE 3.60 17.43 11.63 9.02 4.81 5.90 7.36

MSCI EAFE Growth 3.59 22.64 17.10 11.09 6.84 7.30 7.77

Emerging Markets Equity
   Aberdeen Asset Management (06/08) 35,583 4.95 3.51 14.68 19.89 6.84 3.78 6.48 5.19

MSCI Emerging Markets 4.23 10.71 12.29 7.76 3.32 4.14 1.48

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
For the Periods Ending October 31, 2019

Gross of Fees

 © 2019 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
3

Page 11 of 42Page 11 of 42Page 11 of 42



 Preliminary

Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)
FYTD
(%)

YTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Since
Inception

(%)

Fixed Income (10/84) 207,654 28.91 0.95 8.65 10.79 3.55 2.84 3.97 6.53
Barclays US Aggregate 0.30 8.85 11.51 3.29 3.24 3.73 7.02

   Taplin, Canida & Habacht (03/97) 70,784 9.85 0.46 9.82 11.39 3.71 3.41 4.39 5.58
BloomBar US Aggregate 0.30 8.85 11.51 3.29 3.24 3.73 5.18

   State Street Global Advisors (06/03) 70,684 9.84 0.30 8.86 11.55 3.31 3.26 3.74 4.13
BloomBar US Aggregate 0.30 8.85 11.51 3.29 3.24 3.73 4.06

   Brandywine (02/12) 66,185 9.21 2.19 7.06 9.29 3.42 1.71 -- 2.63
FTSE World Govt Bond 0.54 6.84 9.92 2.55 1.96 1.73 0.85

Real Assets (07/02) 67,645 9.42 0.00 -0.14 1.95 5.45 6.01 8.93 7.73
Real Assets Composite Index 3 0.00 3.08 4.65 6.47 6.84 9.67 --

Core Real Estate
   UBS Global Asset Management (09/00) 4 44,325 6.17 0.00 -2.15 -0.46 4.12 6.77 8.91 7.84

NFI ODCE Net 0.00 3.08 4.65 6.34 8.35 9.84 7.09

Opportunistic Real Estate
   Blackstone (07/17) 5 23,320 3.25 0.00 3.95 6.88 -- -- -- 8.35

NFI ODCE Net 0.00 3.08 4.65 6.34 8.35 9.84 6.00

Cash and Equivalents (06/93) (982) -0.14 0.17 1.96 2.31 1.65 1.11 0.66 2.82

4

5

FYTD: Fiscal year ending September.

Market value as of 09/30/19. Updated valuation available quarterly.

Market value as of 06/30/19. Quarterly valuation available 45 days after quarter-end.

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
For the Periods Ending October 31, 2019

Gross of Fees

Dates behind managers reflect the first full month of performance.

 © 2019 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
4

Page 12 of 42Page 12 of 42Page 12 of 42



FYTD
(%)

YTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Equity Markets - Core
S&P 500 2.17 23.16 14.33 14.91 10.78 13.70

Russell 1000 2.12 23.09 14.15 14.73 10.55 13.72
Russell 2000 2.63 17.18 4.90 10.96 7.37 12.27
Russell 2500 1.91 19.97 8.84 11.74 8.04 13.10

Russell Mid Cap 1.05 23.21 13.72 12.28 8.67 13.70
Equity Markets - Growth

S&P 500 Growth 1.75 23.17 14.28 17.23 12.56 14.94
Russell 1000 Growth 2.82 26.77 17.10 18.92 13.43 15.41
Russell 2000 Growth 2.85 18.62 6.40 13.22 8.38 13.38
Russell 2500 Growth 2.57 23.05 11.77 15.33 9.83 14.42

Russell Mid Cap Growth 1.85 27.56 18.93 16.81 10.92 14.76
NASDAQ Comp 3.66 24.97 13.50 16.91 12.36 15.03

Equity Markets - Value
S&P 500 Value 2.65 23.19 14.45 12.14 8.64 12.27

Russell 1000 Value 1.40 19.46 11.21 10.51 7.61 11.96
Russell 2000 Value 2.42 15.55 3.22 8.60 6.24 11.08
Russell 2500 Value 1.44 17.07 6.10 8.47 6.36 11.85

Russell Mid Cap Value 0.54 20.11 10.08 8.90 6.95 12.90
International Markets

MSCI EAFE NetDiv 3.59 16.86 11.04 8.48 4.31 5.41
MSCI EAFE Growth 3.59 22.64 17.10 11.09 6.84 7.30

MSCI EAFE Value 3.62 12.23 6.20 6.90 2.72 4.43
MSCI World ex US 3.25 17.84 11.70 8.89 4.58 5.80

MSCI World 2.57 21.19 13.35 12.49 8.19 10.09
MSCI Emerging Markets 4.23 10.71 12.29 7.76 3.32 4.14

Fixed Income
ICE BofA ML 1 Yr Treasury Note 0.34 2.68 3.28 1.70 1.18 0.81

ICE BofA ML High Yield Master II 0.23 11.76 8.32 6.04 5.17 7.69
BloomBar Intermediate Agg 0.38 6.58 8.83 2.65 2.65 3.13

BloomBar US Aggregate 0.30 8.85 11.51 3.29 3.24 3.73
BloomBar Intermediate G/C 0.40 6.83 8.74 2.67 2.61 3.04

BloomBar US Credit 0.57 13.26 14.88 4.83 4.43 5.32
FTSE World Govt Bond 0.54 6.84 9.92 2.55 1.96 1.73

Real Assets
NFI ODCE Net 0.00 3.08 4.65 6.34 8.35 9.84

Market Overview
For the Periods Ending October 31, 2019

 © 2019 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
5

Page 13 of 42Page 13 of 42Page 13 of 42



Disclosures and Legal Notice 

This report was prepared by ACG using information from sources that may include the following: client’s custodian(s); client’s investment manager(s); ACG Investment Manager Database and Client Reporting Tool; 
third party data vendors; and other outside sources as may be directed by the client. Index Characteristics utilized in this report are obtained from third party data providers and may be different than index 
characteristics reported by investment managers/funds due to varied calculation methodologies and data sources. Although the information presented herein has been obtained from and is based upon sources 
ACG believes to be reliable, no representation or warranty, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy or completeness of that information. Accordingly, ACG does not itself endorse or guarantee, and does 
not itself assume liability whatsoever for, the accuracy or reliability of any third party data or the financial information contained herein. 

The information presented herein is for informational purposes only and is not intended as an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to purchase a security. 

This report is provided as a management tool for the client’s internal use only. Information contained in this report does not constitute a recommendation by ACG. 

This report may contain confidential or proprietary information and may not be copied or redistributed to any party not legally entitled to receive it. 

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Any comparison to an index is for comparative purposes only. An investment cannot be made directly into an index. Indices are unmanaged and do not reflect 
the deduction of advisory fees. 

This report is distributed with the understanding that it is not rendering accounting, legal or tax advice. Please consult your legal or tax advisor concerning such matters. No assurance can be given that the investment 
objectives described herein will be achieved and investment results may vary substantially on a quarterly, annual or other periodic basis. There is no representation or warranty as to the current accuracy of, nor 
liability for, decisions based on such information. 

© 2019 Asset Consulting Group. All Rights Reserved. Asset Consulting Group is the sole owner of all rights, title, and interest to the materials, methodologies, techniques, and processes set forth herein, including any 
and all intellectual property rights. No part of this document may be reproduced, stored, or transmitted by any means without the express written consent of Asset Consulting Group. 

 

6

Page 14 of 42Page 14 of 42Page 14 of 42



231 South Bemiston Avenue  ♦ 14th Floor  ♦ Saint Louis, Missouri 63105 
www.acgnet.com 

314.862.4848

Asset Class Relative Valuations 

October 31, 2019

Page 15 of 42Page 15 of 42Page 15 of 42



 Amid ongoing economic and geopolitical uncertainty, financial markets continued to
climb the proverbial wall of worry in October. As prominent equity benchmarks achieved
all-time highs, fixed income markets reacted to broad policy accommodation with
steeper yield curves and a bias to quality. Concerns of global manufacturing weakness
spilling over into services, the labor market, consumer spending, and ultimately investor
sentiment remain valid. That said, a better-than-feared corporate earnings season,
progress toward an initial US-China trade agreement, the significantly reduced risk of a no
deal Brexit, and a somewhat weaker US dollar have collectively provided “green shoots”
of optimism. Political wildcards such as the escalating impeachment inquiry against the
US President will remain difficult to handicap, so profits and valuations are paramount.

 Global Equity – With across-the-board appreciation over the past month, index-level P/E ratios moved higher and remain above long-term averages. Relative to
ACWI, valuations for US Large Cap stocks continue to trade at a premium, while US Small Cap and international benchmarks trade at a modest discount versus
history. Further signs of stabilization via aggressive policy stimulus and/or a weaker US dollar could benefit investors in Non-US Developed markets. Projected
earnings generally call for a global profits recovery, with recent trends in consensus growth expectations looking more favorable outside the US markets.

 Global Fixed Income – Key bond benchmarks posted positive results as developed market interest rates were relatively stable. Steeper yield curves challenged
longer-duration assets, and outside of a recessionary scenario the forward return potential of high-quality bonds appears limited. Credit sensitive categories (high
yield, emerging market debt) are encountering notable dispersion, but upside potential appears limited. ACG continues to value Absolute Return strategies that
often benefit from volatility and can aid in downside protection. Despite a diminishing return relative to inflation, a marginal allocation to cash provides flexibility.

 Global Real Assets & Private Markets – Real estate appreciation has slowed, even as fundamentals and limited supply have supported Net Operating Income.
Conversely, private equity purchase price and leverage multiples have both moved higher in 2019, even as managers continue to build dry powder.
Commodities finally experienced a month where all categories advanced, even as oil was essentially unchanged following months of back-and-forth trading.

Market Risk Appraisal

NeutralCautious Favorable

Increase hedged 
assets and/or bonds

Increase equity 
and/or risk assets

US Large Cap Equity

US Small Cap Equity

Non-US Developed Equity

Emerging Market Equity

US Core Fixed Income

Multi-Sector Fixed Income

Absolute Return

Cash

Asset Class Relative Valuations as of October 31, 2019

At A Glance – Our Current Liquid Asset Class Views

Undervalued

Asset Class Views

Overvalued

Fairly Valued

Current

Global Equity Global Fixed Income

Prior Current Prior

Current liquid asset class views represent the outlook for the near-term horizon, which can be utilized to guide rebalancing from cash in/out flows or for potential shading around long-
term strategic targets. ACG’s overall market risk appraisal is informed by relevant quantitative and qualitative considerations, and serves as the backdrop for each asset class.

©2019 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
2

Page 16 of 42Page 16 of 42Page 16 of 42



1.1x

1.5x

0.9x
0.8x

0.6

1

1.4

1.8

2.2

S&P 500 Russell 2000 MSCI EAFE MSCI EM

Fo
rw

a
rd

 P
/E

 R
a

ti
o

 M
ul

ti
p

le
 to

 A
C

W
I

15-Year Range October 31, 2019 Average

17.3x

23.6x

14.1x

12.2x

15.5x

6

11

16

21

26

S&P 500 Russell 2000 MSCI EAFE MSCI EM MSCI ACWI

Fo
rw

a
rd

 P
ric

e
-t

o
-E

a
rn

in
g

s R
a

ti
o

15-Year Range October 31, 2019 Average

©2019 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved

Forward P/E Valuations vs Own Category History

Equity Markets

*Utilizes rolling 15-year history

*Utilizes rolling 15-year history

Forward P/E Valuations vs ACWI Historic ACWI Forward P/E 

Global Earnings –YoY % Change & Consensus Projections

Source for All: Bloomberg, ACG Research (as of 10/31/2019)

*Trailing earnings are preliminary

9

11

13

15

17

19

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

MSCI ACWI Fwd P/E Ratio 15-Yr Average +/- 1 St. Dev.

S&P 500 Russell 2000 MSCI EAFE MSCI EM
Trailing 12 Mo Change 3.7% 0.7% -12.3% -13.7%

Est imated 12 Mo Growth 16.0% 77.8% 23.5% 17.1%

12 Mo Change in Consensus Forward EPS

85

90

95

100

105

S&P 500 R2000 MSCI EAFE MSCI EM

3

Page 17 of 42Page 17 of 42Page 17 of 42



-6.5%

-4.5%

-2.5%

-0.5%

1.5%

3.5%

5.5%

7.5%

9.5%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

19
89

19
91

19
93

19
95

19
97

19
99

20
01

20
03

20
05

20
07

20
09

20
11

20
13

20
15

20
17

20
19

D
ur

a
tio

n 
(Y

ea
rs

)

Simulated Total Return (RHS) Duration (Mod. Adj.) (LHS) Yield to Worst (RHS)

392

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

H
ig

h 
Yi

el
d

 C
re

d
it 

Sp
re

a
d

 (b
p

s)

110

10

50

90

130

170

210

250

IG
 C

re
d

it 
Sp

re
a

d
 (b

p
s)

0.17
0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

US
 Tr

ea
su

ry
 1

0'
s -

2'
s (

%
)

1.69

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

10
-Y

ea
r T

re
a

su
ry

 Y
ie

ld
 (%

)

20-Year Range (90th - 10th percentiles) October 31, 2019 Average

*Utilizes rolling 20-year history

BarCap Aggregate Yield vs Duration

10-Year Inflation Breakevens Inflation vs Cash Rates

Fixed Income Markets

©2019 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved

Key Fixed Income Factors 

*Assumes 100 bps shock to rates

Source for All: Bloomberg, ACG Research (as of 10/31/2019)

-0.5

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

19
99

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

Im
p

lie
d

 In
fla

tio
n 

(%
)

10-Year Break Even 20-Yr Average +/- 1 St. Dev.

Historic Average 
Real Return (since 

1952): 0.80%

-4.0%

-2.0%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

19
89

19
91

19
93

19
95

19
97

19
99

20
01

20
03

20
05

20
07

20
09

20
11

20
13

20
15

20
17

20
19

Tbill - Inflation IA SBBI US Inflation (%Price Return) IA SBBI US 30 Day Tbill (%Total Return)

4

Page 18 of 42Page 18 of 42Page 18 of 42



0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

7.0%

8.0%

9.0%

10.0%

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

Spread: 10-Yr UST Rate to NCREIF Income Return (Annualized) Median Spread

NCRIEF Income Return (Annualized) 10-Yr Treasury Rate

-20.00%

-15.00%

-10.00%

-5.00%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

Bloomberg
Commodity

Index

Precious
Metals

Industrial
Metals

Agriculture Energy Livestock

1 Mo Return 1 Yr Return 10 Yr Return (Annualized)

4.0x
3.6x 3.8x

4.3x
4.7x

5.5x 5.3x
6.2x

5.1x

3.9x
4.7x

5.1x 5.2x 5.4x
5.8x 5.8x 5.5x 5.8x 5.8x 5.8x

6.7x
6.0x

6.6x
7.1x 7.3x

8.4x 8.4x

9.7x
9.1x

7.7x
8.5x 8.8x 8.7x 8.8x

9.8x
10.3x

10.0x
10.7x 10.6x

11.5x

0.0x

2.0x

4.0x

6.0x

8.0x

10.0x

12.0x

14.0x

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

 Y
TD

EB
ITD

A
 M

ul
tip

le

Leverage Purchase Price

-6.00

-5.00

-4.00

-3.00

-2.00

-1.00

0.00

1.00

2.00

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

C
o

m
p

a
ra

tiv
e 

Yi
el

d
 (

%
)

In
d

ex
 L

ev
el

 (
20

00
 =

 1
00

)

Alerian TR Index (LHS) WTI Spot Oil (LHS) BBB Corporate - Alerian (RHS)

Real Estate Commodity Index & Sub-Components

Real Assets and Private Markets

©2019 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved

MLPs Private Equity

Source for All: NCREIF, Alerian, Bloomberg, S&P LCD, ACG Research (as of 10/31/2019)
5

Page 19 of 42Page 19 of 42Page 19 of 42



20

40

60

80

100

120

140

19
80

19
83

19
86

19
89

19
92

19
95

19
98

20
01

20
04

20
07

20
10

20
13

20
16

20
19

In
d

ex
 Le

ve
l

Recessionary Period U.S. Leading Economic Indicators Consumer Confidence

CBOE Market Volatility Index Leading Economic Indicators & Consumer Confidence

Macro Considerations 

©2019 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved

US Dollar vs. Developed Currency Basket Traditional Earnings Yield

Source for All: Bloomberg, ACG Research (as of 10/31/2019)

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

19
89

19
91

19
93

19
95

19
97

19
99

20
01

20
03

20
05

20
07

20
09

20
11

20
13

20
15

20
17

20
19

VIX Index S.I. Average +/- 1 St. Dev.

60

70

80

90

100

110

120

130

19
93

19
95

19
97

19
99

20
01

20
03

20
05

20
07

20
09

20
11

20
13

20
15

20
17

20
19

DXY Currency S.I. Average +/- 1 St. Dev.

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

19
99

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

Re
la

tiv
e 

Yi
el

d 
Le

ve
ls 

(%
)

10-Year U.S. Treasury Yield BBB Bond Yield MSCI ACWI Earnings Yield (Inverse P/E)

1.69

3.15

5.42

6

Page 20 of 42Page 20 of 42Page 20 of 42



The views expressed herein are those of Asset Consulting Group (ACG). They are subject to change at any time. These views do not necessarily reflect the opinions of any other firm.

This report was prepared by ACG for you at your request. Although the information presented herein has been obtained from and is based upon sources ACG believes to be reliable, no representation or
warranty, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy or completeness of that information. Accordingly, ACG does not itself endorse or guarantee, and does not itself assume liability whatsoever for, the
accuracy or reliability of any third party data or the financial information contained herein.

Certain information herein constitutes forward-looking statements, which can be identified by the use of terms such as “may”, “will”, “expect”, “anticipate”, “project”, “estimate”, or any variations thereof. As a
result of various uncertainties and actual events, including those discussed herein, actual results or performance of a particular investment strategy may differ materially from those reflected or contemplated in
such forward-looking statements. As a result, you should not rely on such forward-looking statements in making investment decisions. ACG has no duty to update or amend such forward-looking statements.

The information presented herein is for informational purposes only and is not intended as an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to purchase a security.

Please be aware that there are inherent limitations to all financial models, including Monte Carlo Simulations. Monte Carlo Simulations are a tool used to analyze a range of possible outcomes and assist in making
educated asset allocation decisions. Monte Carlo Simulations cannot predict the future or eliminate investment risk. The output of the Monte Carlo Simulation is based on ACG’s capital market assumptions that
are derived from proprietary models based upon well-recognized financial principles and reasonable estimates about relevant future market conditions. Capital market assumptions based on other models or
different estimates may yield different results. ACG expressly disclaims any responsibility for (i) the accuracy of the simulated probability distributions or the assumptions used in deriving the probability distributions,
(ii) any errors or omissions in computing or disseminating the probability distributions and (iii) and any reliance on or uses to which the probability distributions are put.

The projections or other information generated by ACG regarding the likelihood of various investment outcomes are hypothetical in nature, do not reflect actual investment results and are not guarantees of
future results. Judgments and approximations are a necessary and integral part of constructing projected returns. Any estimate of what could have been an investment strategy’s performance is likely to differ
from what the strategy would actually have yielded had it been in existence during the relevant period. The source and use of data and the arithmetic operations used for calculating projected returns may be
incorrect, inappropriate, flawed or otherwise deficient.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Given the inherent volatility of the securities markets, you should not assume that your investments will experience returns comparable to those shown in the
analysis contained in this report. For example, market and economic conditions may change in the future producing materially different results than those shown included in the analysis contained in this report.
Any comparison to an index is for comparative purposes only. An investment cannot be made directly into an index. Indices are unmanaged and do not reflect the deduction of advisory fees.

This report is distributed with the understanding that it is not rendering accounting, legal or tax advice. Please consult your legal or tax advisor concerning such matters. No assurance can be given that the
investment objectives described herein will be achieved and investment results may vary substantially on a quarterly, annual or other periodic basis. There is no representation or warranty as to the current
accuracy of, nor liability for, decisions based on such information.

© 2019 Asset Consulting Group. All Rights Reserved. Asset Consulting Group is the sole owner of all rights, title, and interest to the materials, methodologies, techniques, and processes set forth herein, including
any and all intellectual property rights. No part of this document may be reproduced, stored, or transmitted by any means without the express written consent of Asset Consulting Group.

Disclosures and Legal Notice

231 South Bemiston Avenue  ♦ 14th Floor  ♦ Saint Louis, Missouri 63105 
www.acgnet.com 

314.862.4848

Page 21 of 42Page 21 of 42Page 21 of 42



 

City of Tampa
General Employees' Retirement Fund
Cash Flow Projection - FY 2019
 
 Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Projection

DESCRIPTION Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19

Beginning Balance: 907,344$    416,368$      723,907$      509,875$     787,924$       773,389$   745,567$     988,344$      775,585$      840,455$      1,510,065$    1,203,423$    (994,684)$     

RECEIPTS

EE Contributions - City 1,327 1,769 1,325 1,397 2,194 1,417 1,393 1,344 2,062 1,954 1,355 1,344 1,320

EE Contributions - County 439 659 447 454 454 454 454 454 454 533 454 454 454

ER Contributions - City 

ER Contributions - County 892 1,337 906 921 921 921 921 921 921 921 946 921 921

Liquidity Needs 4,000,000 5,300,459 3,900,000 4,500,000 4,500,000 4,000,000 4,400,000 5,100,000 4,000,000 4,500,000 5,500,000 1,800,000 4,400,000

Commission Recapture Income Received 1,032 17 34 29 247 31 30 51 93 104 48

Dividend Income Received

Interest Income Received 9,173 2,233 1,513 2,065 2,612 2,473 3,099 5,315 2,738 3,121 2,705 3,365 1,000

Securities Litigation Distributions Received 90 363 6,022 8,828 7,032 3,579

Tax Reclaims Received from JP Morgan 1,396 7,813

Repayment from Broadnax 57 64 408

Income Deduction Refund McHayle 600 266 266

Distributions from Fidelity Real Estate GF III 1,044

Distributions from Loomis 1,631 1

City Annual Catch-up 1,800,000

Total Receipts 4,012,863 5,307,575 3,905,855 4,504,991 4,507,174 4,012,931 4,414,726 5,115,095 4,009,805 4,514,435 5,505,829 1,806,806 6,203,695

DISBURSEMENTS

Pension Benefits (3,519,766) (3,460,578) (3,579,779) (3,528,653) (3,532,622) (3,539,816) (3,540,911) (3,536,138) (3,543,118) (3,544,824) (3,531,869) (3,589,131) (3,600,000)

Taxes (299,204) (292,034) (294,024) (295,513) (297,079) (300,312) (302,382) (298,634) (300,277) (300,001) (298,789) (311,977) (350,000)

Vendors (684,869) (38,379) (246,086) (402,775) (26,092) (200,625) (328,657) (89,015) (101,540) 0 (639,604) (103,804) (370,000)

Quarterly DROP Payouts (1,209,045) (665,916) (1,404,067) (1,342,209)

Rebalancing

Total Disbursements (4,503,839) (5,000,036) (4,119,888) (4,226,941) (4,521,709) (4,040,753) (4,171,950) (5,327,854) (3,944,935) (3,844,825) (5,812,471) (4,004,913) (4,320,000)

Ending Balance 416,368$    723,907$      509,875$      787,924$     773,389$       745,567$   988,344$     775,585$      840,455$      1,510,065$   1,203,423$    (994,684)$      889,011$      

Page 22 of 42Page 22 of 42



Nov 12, 2019
Market Value

($)

Actual
Allocation

(%)

Target
Allocation

(%)
Range

Min-Max

Over/Under
Target

(%)

Target
Market Value

($)

Over/Under
Target

($)

Proposed
Adjustments

($)

Adjusted
Market Value

($)

Adjusted 
Asset

Allocation
(%)

Total Portfolio 725,095,502 100.00 100.00 0.00 725,095,502 0 -4,400,000 720,695,502 100.00
Equity 450,140,388 62.08 60.00 55-65 2.08 435,057,301 15,083,087 -4,400,000 445,740,388 61.85
US Large Cap Equity 182,934,582 25.23 25.00 20-30 0.23 181,273,875 1,660,707 0 182,934,582 25.38
     Loomis Sayles Large Cap Growth 1 90,434,231 12.47 12.50 -0.03 90,636,938 -202,707 90,434,231 12.55
     Dodge & Cox Incorporated 92,500,351 12.76 12.50 0.26 90,636,938 1,863,413 92,500,351 12.83
US Small Cap Equity 76,431,925 10.54 10.00 7-13 0.54 72,509,550 3,922,375 0 76,431,925 10.61
     LMCG Small Cap Value 19,391,846 2.67 2.50 0.17 18,127,388 1,264,458 19,391,846 2.69
     WTC Small Cap 2000 37,964,090 5.24 5.00 0.24 36,254,775 1,709,315 37,964,090 5.27
     ClariVest Asset Management 19,075,989 2.63 2.50 0.13 18,127,388 948,602 19,075,989 2.65
Int'l Developed Markets Equity 155,190,979 21.40 20.00 17-23 1.40 145,019,100 10,171,878 -4,400,000 150,790,979 20.92
     Fisher Investments 79,438,702 10.96 10.00 0.96 72,509,550 6,929,152 -4,400,000 75,038,702 10.41
     Marathon-London International Fund 1 75,752,276 10.45 10.00 0.45 72,509,550 3,242,726 75,752,276 10.51
Emerging Markets Equity 35,582,903 4.91 5.00 3-7 -0.09 36,254,775 -671,872 0 35,582,903 4.94
     Aberdeen Asset Management 1 35,582,903 4.91 5.00 -0.09 36,254,775 -671,872 35,582,903 4.94
Fixed Income 206,511,201 28.48 30.00 23-37 -1.52 217,528,651 -11,017,450 0 206,511,201 28.65
     State Street Global Advisors 70,078,760 9.66 10.00 -0.34 72,509,550 -2,430,790 70,078,760 9.72
     Taplin, Canida & Habacht 70,247,101 9.69 10.00 -0.31 72,509,550 -2,262,449 70,247,101 9.75
     Brandywine Fixed Income 1 66,185,340 9.13 10.00 -0.87 72,509,550 -6,324,210 66,185,340 9.18
Real Assets 67,645,037 9.33 10.00 7-13 -0.67 72,509,550 -4,864,513 0 67,645,037 9.39
Core Real Estate 44,325,441 6.11 7.00 5-12 -0.89 50,756,685 -6,431,244 0 44,325,441 6.15
     UBS Global Asset Management 2 44,325,441 6.11 7.00 -0.89 50,756,685 -6,431,244 44,325,441 6.15
Opportunistic Real Estate 23,319,596 3.22 3.00 1-5 0.22 21,752,865 1,566,731 0 23,319,596 3.24
     Blackstone Property Partners 3 23,319,596 3.22 3.00 0.22 21,752,865 1,566,731 23,319,596 3.24
Cash and Equivalents 798,876 0.11 0.00 0.11 0 798,876 0 798,876 0.11
     Cash Account 798,876 0.11 0.00 0.11 0 798,876 798,876 0.11

1  Market Value as of 10/31/2019 Run Date: 11/13/2019
2  Market Value as of 9/30/2019
3  Market Value as of 6/30/2019

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
Rebalance Recommendations

Unaudited Market Values as of November 12, 2019

Page 23 of 42Page 23 of 42Page 23 of 42



Page 24 of 42Page 24 of 42Page 24 of 42



Page 25 of 42Page 25 of 42Page 25 of 42



Page 26 of 42Page 26 of 42Page 26 of 42



 
Public Pension Coordinating Council 

 
Public Pension Standards Award 
For Funding and Administration 

2019  
 
 

Presented to 
 

City of Tampa,  
General Employees' Retirement Fund 

 
In recognition of meeting professional standards for  

plan funding and administration as  
set forth in the Public Pension Standards. 

 
Presented by the Public Pension Coordinating Council, a confederation of 

 
National Association of State Retirement Administrators (NASRA) 

National Conference on Public Employee Retirement Systems (NCPERS) 
National Council on Teacher Retirement (NCTR) 

 
 

 
Alan H. Winkle 

Program Administrator 

P CP C

Page 27 of 42Page 27 of 42Page 27 of 42



LONGEVITY RETIREMENT
Employee Employee Date of Membership Separation
Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department
49659-00 Reyes, Adolfo 7/20/1957 10/27/2008 10/15/2019 B 10 6 Logistics & Asset Management

DEFERRED RETIREMENTS
Employee Employee Date of Membership Separation
Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department
45618-00 Clark, Diana 8/6/2001 9/30/2011 B 10 2 Police
30039-00 Clay, Linda 11/9/1957 4/25/1983 7/18/1998 B 15 3 Water
32643-00 Frugte, Timothy 11/4/1957 5/19/1986 9/21/2010 B 24 4 Stormwater
46050-00 Magwood, Debra 11/28/1957 7/15/2002 10/28/2017 B 15 3 Logistics & Asset Management

DROP APPLICATIONS
Employee Employee Date of Membership DROP Entry
Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department
21188-00 Barrios, Kirk 7/22/1957 4/25/1983 10/20/2019 B 36 6 Technology & Innovation
12703-00 Calle, Esau 9/18/1958 6/1/1999 10/6/2019 B 20 4 Neighborhood Enhancement
31429-00 Cornelison, Robert 6/25/1957 9/17/1984 10/6/2019 B 35 0 Transportation
32954-00 Fitch, John 9/17/1957 2/2/2004 10/6/2019 B 15 8 Transportation
23478-00 Jamison, Michael 10/13/1957 1/21/1985 10/20/2019 B 34 9 Parks & Recreation
32719-00 Thornton, Calvin 10/15/1959 9/23/1985 10/20/2019 B 34 1 Transportation

SURVIVOR ALLOWANCES Date of
Number Spouse Decedent Death Division
34165-01 Koontz, Chae Koontz, Aaron 10/2/2019 B
42550-01 Wood, Renee Wood, Stanley 10/5/2019 B

ESTATE PAYMENTS Date of
Number Beneficiary Decedent Death
20474-80 Bonilla, Ivette Bonilla, Benjamin 9/14/2019
20474-81 Bonilla Moore, Alice Bonilla, Benjamin 9/14/2019
16921-80 Freeman-Holmes Anderson, Gail 9/16/2019

DEATH BENEFIT PAYMENTS Date of
Number Beneficiary Decedent Death
44394-80 Sandy, Tonya Sandy, Sam 10/17/2019
42550-80 Wood, Renee Wood, Stanley 10/5/2019

Creditable Service

Creditable Service

City of Tampa 
General Employees' Retirement Fund

Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments
Consent Agenda

November 19, 2019

Creditable Service

Page 28 of 42Page 28 of 42Page 28 of 42



Page 29 of 42Page 29 of 42Page 29 of 42



Page 30 of 42Page 30 of 42Page 30 of 42



Page 31 of 42Page 31 of 42Page 31 of 42



Page 32 of 42Page 32 of 42Page 32 of 42



Page 33 of 42Page 33 of 42Page 33 of 42



Page 34 of 42Page 34 of 42Page 34 of 42



Page 35 of 42Page 35 of 42Page 35 of 42



Page 36 of 42Page 36 of 42Page 36 of 42



Page 37 of 42Page 37 of 42Page 37 of 42



Page 38 of 42Page 38 of 42Page 38 of 42



Page 39 of 42Page 39 of 42Page 39 of 42



Page 40 of 42Page 40 of 42Page 40 of 42



Page 41 of 42Page 41 of 42Page 41 of 42



Page 42 of 42Page 42 of 42Page 42 of 42


	VII. 2) Portfolio Performance Review - August 2019.pdf
	ASAP
	Market Overview

	VII. 3) September 2019 Liquidity Needs & Rebalancing Analysis.pdf
	FY19 Cash Flow Projection_September.pdf
	Cash Flows

	VII. 2) Portfolio Performance Review -August 2019.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7


	VIII. 1) DROP Rate of Return - Option 1.pdf
	Copy of DROP Option 1 ROR - 6.30.2019.pdf
	Sheet1


	Board Agenda 11-19-19.pdf
	Upcoming Meeting Schedule
	Upcoming Topics for Regular December Board Meeting

	VIII. 1) Portfolio Performance Review - October 2019.pdf
	ASAP
	Market Overview

	VIII. 3) November 2019 Liquidity Needs & Rebalancing Analysis.pdf
	Cash Flows

	VIII. 3) November 2019 Liquidity Needs & Rebalancing Analysis.pdf
	Cash Flows

	VIII. 6) c. Public Pension Standards Award.pdf
	Public Pension Standards Award
	2019

	11 November Consent Agenda.pdf
	November 2019

	Board Agenda 11-19-19.pdf
	Upcoming Meeting Schedule
	Upcoming Topics for Regular December Board Meeting

	VIII. 1) Portfolio Performance Review - October 2019.pdf
	ASAP
	Market Overview

	VIII. 3) November 2019 Liquidity Needs & Rebalancing Analysis.pdf
	Cash Flows

	VIII. 6) c. Public Pension Standards Award.pdf
	Public Pension Standards Award
	2019

	IX. Consent Agenda - Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments.pdf
	November 2019

	ADP4FE1.tmp
	Cash Flows

	IX. 1) Portfolio Performance Review - October 2019.pdf
	ASAP
	Market Overview

	IX. 3) Asset Allocation Valuations.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7

	IX. 4) November 2019 Liquidity Needs & Rebalancing Analysis.pdf
	Cash Flows

	IX. 7) c. Public Pension Standards Award.pdf
	Public Pension Standards Award
	2019

	X. Consent Agenda - Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments.pdf
	November 2019

	Copy of FY19 Cash Flow Projection_October.pdf
	Cash Flows




